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Mr Tarnjit Chahal
Project Director Rozelle Interchange
Transport for NSW
20-44 Ennis Road
MILSONS POINT NSW 2061

03/06/2021

Email only: peter.morrall@transport.nsw.gov.au. 

Dear Mr Chahal,

WestConnex Rozelle Interchange Stage 3B (SSI 7485)
Traffic Transport and Access Management Plan Revision 22

I refer to the Traffic Transport and Access Management Plan Revision 22, dated 29 April 2021 (TTAMP)
which has been updated to improve clarity and readability of the document and to seek approval of certain
night-time restricted routes. 

I note that the TTAMP:
 has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and it raises no concerns;
 has been endorsed by the project’s independent environmental representative;
 includes all the previous restrictions and comments to mitigate impacts on 'Secondary Restricted’

routes including local roads; and
 now includes commitments to monitor noise impacts for certain routes at night in accordance

with the Noise and Vibration Management Plan, which has been amended and endorsed by the
project’s independent acoustic advisor.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and considers that it meets the relevant conditions
of approval. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary I approve the TTAMP (Revision 22, dated
29 April 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest
convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on 9274 6283.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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